

WILLIAMSTOWN CEMETERY COMMISSION

January 26, 2017
Minutes

Present: John Perkins, CH, John Taylor, Matt Couillard, Susan Lyons, Orvil Lasell

The Meeting was called to order at 7:08 P.M.

Minutes: Minutes from the November 17, 2016 Meeting was reviewed and approved.

Budget Status Report: Presented

Warrants: None presented

Income: Nothing presented

New Business:

John P. I spoke with Jackie regarding our Budget and the Select Board o.k'd. It now goes to Town Meeting.

Orvil L. Was the Rouleau stone set? How many sets of cemetery keys are there?

John P. Not sure if the Rouleau stone was set? There are two sets of keys and they are in the office, Susan's desk, top drawer.
Joe spoke to me about mapping out stones in our cemeteries.
I was checking out the East Hill Book researching the Clark family lot. There are 3 used and 3 available.
Joe also spoke about getting a surveyor in to pin the lots in each of the cemeteries.

Orvil L. Questioning the suggestion made at the Nov. 17th meeting of selling 5 x 10 cremation lots only.
Discussion followed and it was decided to leave as is.

John P. John Taylor's term is up and will not be re-signing. If anyone knows someone who might be interested, please let us know.

John P. We received a distribution check from Virtus Mutual Funds in the amount of \$22.35. Will forward to The Trustees of Public Funds for deposit.

Orvil L. I believe we have monies in Wells Fargo and can check with the Trustees regarding this.

WILLIAMSTOWN CEMETERY COMMISSION

January 26, 2017

Page 2

John P. I will contact Gary Storrs about this.
April 1st is the start up with Joe M.

John T. Should we invite him in for the March meeting?

Orvil L. We could check with Joe to see if he would like to come in. We could also walk thru the cemeteries in the Spring to check their conditions.
On the price of the surveying, should we have a price range of acceptable cost?

John P. Joe said that he would talk to her and give us a price quote.
Discussion followed.

Old Business:

John P. Any other business? None - -

John T. Move to adjourn – Susan L. 2nd.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:45 P.M.

NEXT MEETING: March 23, 2017
